
From: 
To: 

Date: 
Subject: 

"Mochrie, Paul" <Paul.Mochrie@vancouver.ca> 
"Direct to Mayor and Council - DL" 
8/14/2023 11 :49:22 AM 
Invitation: CMHC Rental Construction Financing Initiative Announcement Aug 16 

Good morning Mayor and Counci l, 

You are invited to a CMHC media event announcing the construction of more than 1100 purpose-bui lt renta l homes 
in nine projects in Vancouver. These new homes were made possible through fully repayable low-interest loans of 
nearly $500 million through the Rental Construction Financing Initiative (RCFi). Deputy Mayor Pete Fry w ill be 
speaking on behalf of the City. 

Apologies for the late notice but the City team just learned of the event late last week and the location was confirmed 
just this morning. We also recognize that many of you are away at present. 

The event detai ls are as follows: 

□ DATE: Wednesday August 16, 9 am at 5768 Grey Avenue Gray Avenue, Vancouver, BC 
□ SPEAKERS: The Honourable Sean Fraser, Minister of Housing, Infrastructure and Communities, and Deputy 

Mayor Pete Fry and Provincia l Rep (TBC). 

Please RSVP to Phoenix Lam at phoen ix.lam@vancouver.ca 

Best, 
Paul, 

Paul Mochrie (he/him) 
City Manager 
City of Vancouver 
paul.mochrie@vancouver.ca 

~ TYOF 
VANCOUVER 

The City of Vancouver acknowledges t hat it is situated on t he unceded t radit ional territories of t he xwmaekwayam (Musqueam), 
S~~wu7mesh (Squamish), and salilwata+ (Tsleil-Waututh) Nations. 




